

MICHAEL ZECH CHAIRMAN

DOUGLAS W. CARSON MARGARET CAVIN DAVID W. CLARK JERRY HIGGINS DENNIS K. JOHNSON RANDALL SCHAEFER



* * * PUBLIC NOTICE * * *

STATE CONTRACTORS BOARD MEETING

DATE: TUESDAY, MARCH 5, 2002

TIME: 8:30 AM

LOCATION: BOARD ROOM

9670 GATEWAY DRIVE, SUITE 100

RENO, NEVADA 89511

<u>PLEASE NOTE</u>: Agenda items may be taken out of sequence to accommodate persons appearing before the board and/or to aid in the effectiveness of the meeting other than those items posted with a specific date and time.

* * * AGENDA * * *

- 1. Call to Order Michael Zech, Chairman
 - *Pledge of Allegiance
 - *Approval of the minutes of the February 5, 2002 and February 20, 2002 Board Meeting
 - *Unfinished Business

2. **EXECUTIVE SESSION**

STATE OF NEVAD

A. BOARD GOVERNANCE AND ADMINISTRATION

- 1.*Subcommittee Report and Discussion:
 - A.*Staff Attorney Search
 - B.*License Classifications
 - C.*Telecommunications
- 2.* Fines and Penalty Matrix

B. FINANCIAL REVIEW 12/31/01

- 1.*Cash Disbursement and Transfer Journals 12/31/01
- 2.*Expenditure Approval
- 3.*Equipment

C. EXECUTIVE OFFICER'S REPORT

- 1.*Legal Representation and Pending Case Report
- 2.*Updated Report on Internal Control Procedures
- 3.*Attorney Report on Review of Rules and Practice and Regulations pursuant to NRS 233B.050(1)(d)(e)
- 4.*Future Agendas

D. DEPARTMENT REPORTS, including:

- 1.*Investigations Division
- 2.*Licensing Division

3. **RECOVERY FUND CLAIMS**

- 1. *Follmer Contracting Inc., Lic. No. 40758
- 2. *Christiansen Pools, Lic. No. 10682

4. **STAFF UPDATE**

*W.E. Banaszak, License No. 40602 Wayne Ernest Banaszak, Owner

5. **SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT**

*Aspen Construction, License No. 41800 Dwain Bateson, Qualified Officer

6. **APPLICATION INTERVIEW**

*Martinez Landscape, Raul Martinez, Owner C-10 Landscaping

7. DISCIPLINARY HEARING DEFAULT ORDERS

- 1. *Nevada Superior Painting, License No. 49348 Curtis Andrew Barmetter, Owner
- 2. *Ruby West Construction, License No. 45995 William George James, Owner

8. *ADVISORY OPINIONS

- 1. *Larry Scharmann, licensing requirements for the installation of retractable screens
- 2. *Spanish Steps Owners Association Reconstruction Committee licensing requirements for Matrix Construction Consulting Inc., to perform construction management.
- 3. *Clark County School District licensing requirements for Demolition and Utility Relocation for Cambridge/Twain E.S. CCSD#1467
- 4. *Destefano Flooring and Coating license classification required to apply a decorative coating over pre-existing concrete slabs
- 5. *PetSafe Systems licensing requirements for the installation of pet containment systems
- 6. *JetStream Construction, Inc. –Clark County School District (CCSD Project No. 1508) license requirements for the installation of metal framing for exterior or bearing walls and hollow metal doors and window frames
- 7. *Burke Electric license requirements for a subcontractor performing welding for the construction of an electrical generating plant
- 8. *Schell Creek Construction license requirements to conduct minor repairs and tenant improvements on the NDOT Carson City Building which is four stories tall
- 9.* NDOT license requirements for solar panel and emergency call box installations

9. **INFORMAL SETTLEMENTS:**

- 1. * Trimpack, LLC, License No. 41082, James T. Elsmore, Member
- 2. * Pinecrest Construction & Development, License No. 33629A, Charles Pinjuv, President
- 3. * Al Shankle Construction, License No. 30674, Al Shankle, Qualified Officer
- 4. * Baymarr Constructors, License No. 34991, Eric Recktenwald, President
- 5. * G B S Construction Inc., License Nos. 49909, 49910, Gilbert Gonzales, President

- 10. * APPLICATIONS (Closed meeting pursuant to NRS 241.030, list attached)
- 11. ** Public Comment (Discussion Only)
- 12. * Adjournment

*Denotes items on which action may occur.

** Under the <u>Public Comment</u> agenda item, members of the general public may bring matters not appearing on this agenda to the attention of the board. The board may discuss the matters, but may not act on the matters at this meeting. If the board desires, the matters may be placed on a future agenda for action.

NOTICES POSTED AT THE FOLLOWING LOCATIONS

NEVADA STATE CONTRACTORS' BOARD – RENO NEVADA STATE CONTRACTORS' BOARD – HENDERSON

> RENO CITY HALL WASHOE COUNTY COURT HOUSE WASHOE COUNTY LIBRARY

PLEASE NOTE:

- 1) Persons/facilities desiring copies of the board's agenda must submit their request in writing every six months.
- 2) With regard to any board meeting, it is possible that an amended notice will be published adding new items to the original agenda. Amended notices will be posted in accordance with the Open Meeting Law: however, they will not be mailed to individuals on the board's mailing list.
- 3) Members of the public who are disabled and require special accommodations or assistance at the meeting are requested to notify the board office in writing at 9670 Gateway Drive, Suite 100, Reno, NV 89511 or by calling 775-688-1141 prior to the date of the meeting.

RENO BOARD INTERVIEW MARCH 5, 2002

1. MARTINEZ LANDSCAPING, RAUL MARTINEZ, OWNER/CMS/TRADE, (C10-LANDSCAPE CONTRACTING), NEW APPLICATION, INTERVIEW 9:30 A.M. / NAME SIMILARITY

RENO BOARD DECISION MARCH 5, 2002

- 2. APPLIED MECHANICAL INC(s3B, 50326, PATRICIA KAYE HESS, PRES; MORSE L ROBERTS JR, (VP/CMS/TRADE), (C21-REFRIGERATION & AIR CONDITIONING), ONE TIME RAISE IN LIMIT, RECONSIDERATION/BOARD DECISION
- 3. HIGH SIERRA HOME SYSTEMS LLC, KAREN KENNEDY, MANAGER/MEMBER; STEVEN WEISBROT, MNGR/MEMBR/CMS/TRAD, (C-2D,E-AMPLIFYING SYSTEMS; SIGNAL SYSTEMS), NEW APPLICATION, CLASS DETERMINATION/NAME SIMILARITY/BOARD DECISION

RENO NEW APPLICATIONS MARCH 5, 2002

- 4. JEFF BENNETT, JEFF STEWART BENNETT, (OW/CMS/TRADE), (C-4A,B-PAINTING; WALLCOVERING), NEW APPLICATION, RECONSIDERATION
- 5. BETA ENGINEERING LLC, MARVIN HAROLD VEULEMAN, PRES; PATRICK SCOTT ROBISON, QE/CMS/TRD, (A17-LINES TO TRANSMIT ELECTRICITY), NEW APPLICATION
- 6. BLACK DIAMOND SERVICE CONTRACTOR INC, GREGORY ALLEN PURDY, (PR/CMS/TRADE), (A8-SEAL/STRIPE ASPHALTIC SURFACES), NEW APPLICATION, NAME SIMILARITY
- 7. BLUEWATER CONSTRUCTORS INC, JON JOSEPH WELKEY, (PR/CMS/TRADE), (A-GENERAL ENGINEERING), NEW APPLICATION
- 8. VINCENT S CARLESE BUILDER, VINCENT SALVATOR CARLESE, OW/CMS/TRD, (B2-RESIDENTIAL & SMALL COMMERCIAL), NEW APPLICATION
- 9. CENTRAL INDUSTRIAL CONSTRUCTION INC, BRETT CHARLES HUBBARD, PRES; BRETT CHARLES HUBBARD, PR/CMS/TRADE, (A-GENERAL ENGINEERING), NEW APPLICATION
- 10. COMMERCIAL GLASS WINNEMUCCA, DENNIS LEON ACORDA, OWNER/CMS/TRADE, (C8-GLASS & GLAZING), NEW APPLICATION, NAME SIMILARITY
- 11. CONTINENTAL GOLF INC, HARVEY H LUNDERSHAUSEN, PR/CMS/TRADE, (A22-GOLF COURSE CONSTRUCTION), NEW APPLICATION
- 12. CROSSLANDS CONSTRUCTION CO, JEFF ALAN DURBON, (PR/CMS/TRADE), (B2-RESIDENTIAL & SMALL COMMERCIAL), NEW APPLICATION
- 13. CRUZ EXCAVATING INC, STEVEN RELMIRO CRUZ, PRES; JOHN WILLIAM ZERWECK, SCTR; STEVEN RELMIRO CRUZ, PRES/CMS/TRD, (A-GENERAL ENGINEERING), NEW APPLICATION
- 14. D C F CONCRETE CONSTRUCTION INC, DENNIS RICHARD BOHL, PRES; DWIGHT CARL FORTNEY, (ST/CMS/TRADE), (C-5-CONCRETE CONTRACTING), NEW APPLICATION
- 15. GETZ PAINTING LLC, WES LAURANCE GETZ, MNGR/MMBR/CMS/TRA, (C-4A,B,D-PAINTING; WALLCOVERING; SANDBLASTING), NEW APPLICATION, RECONSIDERATION
- 16. GOEBEL FIXTURE CO, ROBERT EDWIN CROATT, PRES; SHERRI DEE KNISLEY, QEMP/CMS, (C-3C-CABINETS & MILLWORK), NEW APPLICATION
- 17. GUNSTEN CONSTRUCTION, STEVEN DEAN GUNSTEN, (OW/CMS/TRADE), (B2-RESIDENTIAL & SMALL COMMERCIAL), NEW APPLICATION
- 18. HARMONY LLC, BERT SLIGER TURNER, MANAGER; ROLAND MICHAEL TOUPS, MANAGER; TURNER INDUSTRIES HOLDINGS CO LLC, M; HAROLD GLEN ROUTON, VP/CMS/TRD, (A-GENERAL ENGINEERING), NEW APPLICATION

RENO NEW APPLICATIONS MARCH 5, 2002

- 19. HENLEY WEBER INC, FRED GARTH HENLEY, PRES; DONALD KURTIS WEBER, (ST/CMS/TRADE), (B2-RESIDENTIAL & SMALL COMMERCIAL), NEW APPLICATION
- 20. J K CONSTRUCTION, JAMES WILLIAM KELLER, OWNER/CMS; CHRISTOPHER CHARLES KELLER, QEMP/TRD, (B2-RESIDENTIAL & SMALL COMMERCIAL), NEW APPLICATION, RECONSIDERATION
- 21. KOCH ELECTRIC CO, MICHAEL JOSEPH KOCH, OWNER/CMS/TRADE, (C-2-ELECTRICAL CONTRACTING), NEW APPLICATION, NAME SIMILARITY
- 22. LAYTON CONSTRUCTION CO INC, ALAN J PETERSON, PRES; DAVID S LAYTON, VP; ALAN S LAYTON, VP; ALAN S LAYTON, VP/CMS/TRD, (B-GENERAL BUILDING), NEW APPLICATION. NAME SIMILARITY
- 23. ANDEVILLE CONSTRUCTION INC, RICHARD AUSTIN MANDEVILLE, PRES; RICHARD AUSTIN MANDEVILLE, PR/CMS/TR, (B2-RESIDENTIAL & SMALL COMMERCIAL), NEW APPLICATION
- 24. ANDEVILLE CONSTRUCTION INC, RICHARD AUSTIN MANDEVILLE, PRES; RICHARD AUSTIN MANDEVILLE, PR/CMS/TR, (A7,13,15,19A-EXCAVATING & GRADING; WRECKING BUILDINGS; SEWERS, DRAINS & PIPES; PIPELINE & CONDUITS FOR WATER ONLY), NEW APPLICATION
- 25. ARINER ELECTRIC, CHARLES DAVID ROBARDS, PRES; CHARLES DAVID ROBARDS, PRES/CMS/TRD, (C-2-ELECTRICAL CONTRACTING), NEW APPLICATION
- 26. ATUZAK MASONRY INC, JOHN ANTHONY MATUZAK, PRES/TRADE; HEATHER LAREE MATUZAK, SECR/CMS, (C18-MASONRY), NEW APPLICATION
- 27. PACIFIC EX CONSTRUCTION, SHAWN EARL HARRISON, OWN; SHAWN EARL HARRISON, OWNER/CMS; HARRY FERGUS HOPWOOD, QE/TRD, (B2-RESIDENTIAL & SMALL COMMERCIAL), NEW APPLICATION
- 28. PACIFIC EX CONSTRUCTION, SHAWN EARL HARRISON, OWNER/CMS; HARRY FERGUS HOPWOOD. QE/TRD. (C-3-CARPENTRY). NEW APPLICATION
- 29. PERFORMANCE FLOORS, MARK RICHARD PRYOR, (PR/CMS/TRADE), (C16-FINISHING FLOORS), NEW APPLICATION
- 30. POWELL CONSTRUCTION, ROBERT ALLEN WALTON, OWNER/CMS/TRADE, (B2-RESIDENTIAL & SMALL COMMERCIAL), NEW APPLICATION, RECONSIDERATION
- 31. PRECISION CEILINGS, ALEX WALTER BOORTZ, OWNER/CMS/TRADE, (C-3G-ACOUSTICAL TILE), NEW APPLICATION
- 32. RENO LAWN & LANDSCAPE, JEFFREY ALLAN FISHER, PRES; JOHN HERBERT KLIPPENSTEIN, QE/CMS/TR; JOHN HENRY MCFADDEN, QEMP/CMS/TRADE, (C10A,B-LANDSCAPING; LANDSCAPE IRRIGATION), NEW APPLICATION

RENO NEW APPLICATIONS MARCH 5, 2002

- 33. SANPETE STEEL CORPORATION, GARY MILAN RICHARDS, (PR/CMS/TRADE), (C14-STEEL REINFORCING & ERECTION), NEW APPLICATION
- 34. SOLUM CONSTRUCTION, CASEY JAMES SOLUM, OWNER/CMS/TRADE, (B2-RESIDENTIAL & SMALL COMMERCIAL), NEW APPLICATION
- 35. SOUTHWEST FIXTURE INSTALLERS INC, DAVID THOMAS OSBORNE, PRES; JON WAYNE MOORE, (SE/CMS/TRADE), (C-3-CARPENTRY), NEW APPLICATION
- 36. STRESSCON INC, BRUCE ANTHONY CAMPBELL, PRES; PATRICK WALLIS MCCLURE, QE/CMS/TRADE, (C14A-REINFORCING STEEL), NEW APPLICATION
- 37. T C CONCRETE, TEDDY LYNN CHANEY, (OW/CMS/TRADE), (C-5-CONCRETE CONTRACTING), NEW APPLICATION
- 38. TAHOE FENCE CO INC, JERRY ANTHONY MELLOW, PRES; MARK ANTHONY MELLOW, (VP/CMS/TRADE), (C25-FENCING & EQUIPPING PLAYGROUNDS), NEW APPLICATION
- 39. TED CO, ANDREW THEODORE TAYLOR, OWNER/CMS/TR, (C3-CARPENTRY), NEW APPLICATION, RECONSIDERATION
- 40. VISION PRODUCTS LLC, KERRY WILLIAM BARNES, MANAGER; JIM SHIRL ELLIKER, MANAGER; KEVIN ROBERT TINGLEY, PRES; KERRY WILLIAM BARNES, MG/CMS/TRD, (C-3-CARPENTRY), NEW APPLICATION
- 41. WARTSILA NORTH AMERICA INC, THOMAS MICHAEL CARBONE, PRES; DANIAL PAUL RUSSELL, (QE/CMS/TRADE), (A-GENERAL ENGINEERING), NEW APPLICATION

RENO LICENSE CHANGES MARCH 5, 2002

- 42. AMERICAN WRECKING INC, 44265, JOSE LUIS GALAVIZ, PRES; ROBERT THOMAS HALL, (VP/CMS/TRADE), (A13-WRECKING BUILDINGS), REACTIVATION
- 43. AMERICAN WRECKING INC, 44265, JOSE LUIS GALAVIZ, PRES; ROBERT THOMAS HALL, (VP/CMS/TRADE), (A13-WRECKING BUILDINGS), RAISE IN LIMIT
- 44. BUILDINGS & DWELLINGS HEATING & AIR COMPANY, 50540, THOMAS WORTHINGTON YANTIS, (PA/CMS); JOSEPH WAYNE MANNING, (PA/TRADE), (C21B-AIR CONDITIONING), ONE TIME RAISE IN LIMIT
- 45. CONSTRUCTION ENTERPRISES INC, 40949, JOHN WILLIAM LANDERS, (PR/CMS/TRADE), (B2-RESIDENTIAL & SMALL COMMERCIAL), INACTIVE STATUS
- 46. CROM CONSTRUCTION, 16659, MICHAEL CROM, OWN; MICHAEL CROM, (OW/CMS/TRADE), (B2-RESIDENTIAL & SMALL COMMERCIAL), ONE TIME RAISE IN LIMIT
- 47. FIVE STAR CONSTRUCTION, 24535, JOSEPH RICHARD PECK, (OW/CMS/TRADE), (B2-RESIDENTIAL & SMALL COMMERCIAL), ONE TIME RAISE IN LIMIT
- 48. GRADEX CONSTRUCTION COMPANY, 39634, NATHAN BRUCE ROACH, (PR/CMS/TRADE), (A-GENERAL ENGINEERING), RAISE IN LIMIT
- 49. RANDOLPH L HANSON CONST, 49671, RANDOLPH LYN HANSON, (OW/CMS/TRADE), (B2,3-RESIDENTIAL & SMALL COMMERCIAL; SPECULATIVE BUILDING), RAISE IN LIMIT
- 50. LAS MONTANAS LANDSCAPING, 44971, JORGE ALBERTO GOMEZ, (OW/CMS/TRADE), (C10-LANDSCAPE CONTRACTING), FS ON RENEWAL
- 51. LEGARZA EXPLORATION, 35480, JOHN MARTIN LEGARZA, (OW/CMS/TRADE), (A7,12,13,15,19-EXCAVATING & GRADING; EXCAVATE GRADE TRENCH SURFACE; WRECKING BUILDINGS; SEWERS, DRAINS & PIPES; PIPELINE & CONDUITS), BROADENING OF CLASSIFICATION, ADDITIONAL QUALIFIER
- 52. NORTH VALLEY ELECTRIC, 46501, CHRIS MARTIN MANNION, (OW/CMS/TRADE), (C-2-ELECTRICAL CONTRACTING), VOLUNTARY SURRENDER
- 53. OLYMPUS & ASSOCIATES INC, 51433, GEORGE IOANIS DESIPRIS, PRES; GEORGE IOANIS DESIPRIS, (PR/CMS/TRAD, (C-4-PAINTING & DECORATING), RAISE IN LIMIT
- 54. RENO LAWN & LANDSCAPE, 30024A, GREGORY WILLIAM HUGHES, (PR/CMS/TRAD, (C10A,B-LANDSCAPING; LANDSCAPE IRRIGATION), VOLUNTARY SURRENDER
- 55. SIERRA WEST CONCRETE, 42752, , (C-5A-CONCRETE POURING), RAISE IN LIMIT

RENO LICENSE CHANGES MARCH 5, 2002

- 56. SLATER SEEDING INC, 44774, CRAIG STEVEN SLATER, (PR/CMS/TRADE), (C10C-HYDROSEEDING/CTRL SOIL EROSION), CHANGE IN QUALIFIER
- 57. SLATER SEEDING INC, 44774, CRAIG STEVEN SLATER, (PR/CMS/TRADE), (C10C-HYDROSEEDING/CTRL SOIL EROSION), OFFICER CHANGE
- 58. SUMMIT PLUMBING CO LLC, 50252, JOHN PAUL KEARNEY, MEMBER; PENNY LEE KEARNEY, MEMBER; JOHN PAUL KEARNEY, (ME/CMS/TRADE), (C-1-PLUMBING & HEATING), RAISE IN LIMIT
- 59. T D I CONTRACTORS, 34257, WILLIAM ROBERT DIGNAN, (PR/CMS/TRADE, (B2-RESIDENTIAL & SMALL COMMERCIAL), VOLUNTARY SURRENDER
- 60. TRIPLE CROWN CONSTRUCTION DEVELOPMENT INC, 45825, JOHN GREGORY PREKU, (PR/CMS/TRADE), (B2-RESIDENTIAL & SMALL COMMERCIAL), RAISE IN LIMIT
- 61. WALKER COMMUNICATIONS INC, 53064, DONALD CHARLES WALKER, (PR/CMS/TRADE, (C-2-ELECTRICAL CONTRACTING), RAISE IN LIMIT

LAS VEGAS BOARD DECISION MARCH 5, 2002

- 62. CALIFORNIA HOTEL AND CASINO, 28617, WILLIAM SAMUEL BOYD, PRES; STANLEY COUSINS, (QE/CMS/TRADE), (E-2-OWNER EXCEEDING 3 STORIES), ADDITIONAL QUALIFIER, -BOARD DECISION REGARDING OWNERSHIP
- 63. EMBASSY GLASS INC, 35273, ROBERT PATTERSON JOHNSTON, PRES; ROBERT P JOHNSTON, PR/CMS/TRADE, (C-8-GLASS & GLAZING), ADDITIONAL QUALIFIER, -BOARD DECISION ON RECONSIDERATION FOR AQ
- 64. FREMONT HOTEL & CASINO, 23920, WILLIAM SAMUEL BOYD, PRES; STANLEY COUSINS, (QE/CMS/TRADE), (E-2-OWNER EXCEEDING 3 STORIES), ADDITIONAL QUALIFIER, -BOARD DECISION REGARDING OWNERSHIP
- 65. GILMORE CONSTRUCTION LLC, LARRY LEON GILMORE, MGR/MEM; LARRY LEON GILMORE, (MG/ME), (C-3-CARPENTRY), NEW APPLICATION, BOARD DECISION
- 66. JETSTREAM CONSTRUCTION INC, 43791, JOHN S DOMBROSKI, PRES, (C-3-CARPENTRY), F/S ON RENEWAL, BOARD DECISION
- 67. S W INC, 40973, WILLIAM SAMUEL BOYD, PRES; STANLEY COUSINS, (QE/CMS/TRADE), (E-2-OWNER EXCEEDING 3 STORIES), ADDITIONAL QUALIFIER, -BOARD DECISION REGARDING OWNERSHIP

LAS VEGAS NEW APPLICATIONS MARCH 5, 2002

- 68. A A PRIMO BUILDERS LLC, ANTHONY M. IGNATOWICZ, MG; ANTHONY M. IGNATOWICZ, MG/CMS/TRADE, (C-3-CARPENTRY), NEW APPLICATION, RECONSIDERATION
- 69. A TO Z IMPROVEMENTS INC, WILLIAM ROBERT JAMES, PRES; DENISE LAURA JAMES, SEC/CMS; WILLIAM ROBERT JAMES, PRES/TRADE, (C10A-LANDSCAPING), NEW APPLICATION
- 70. ADVANTAGE PROPERTY IMPROVEMENTS, KEVIN RUSSELL NEMIRE, PRES; KEVIN RUSSELL NEMIRE, (PR/CMS/TRADE), (B2-RESIDENTIAL & SMALL COMMERCIAL), NEW APPLICATION, RECONSIDERATION
- 71. AIR MAX, TIMOTHY PATRICK FROMHART, PRES; TIMOTHY PATRICK FROMHART, (PR/CMS/TR, (C21B-AIR CONDITIONING), NEW APPLICATION, NAME SIMILARITY
- 72. ATLAS CONSTRUCTION LTD, RAYMOND LEO DESJARDINS, PRES; RAYMOND LEO DESJARDINS, PRES/CMS/TRA, (B2-RESIDENTIAL & SMALL COMMERCIAL), NEW APPLICATION, NAME SIMILARITY
- 73. ATLAS CONSTRUCTION LTD, RAYMOND LEO DESJARDINS, PRES; RAYMOND LEO DESJARDINS, PRES/CMS/TRA, (C-5-CONCRETE CONTRACTING), NEW APPLICATION, NAME SIMILARITY
- 74. BAIRS CARPET VALLEY INC, BAIRIE E BAIR, PRES; BOBBY L BAIR, VP; SEAN E. KNIPP, QE/CMS/TRADE; JOHN D. HOOD, (C20-TILING), NEW APPLICATION
- 75. CHAZELL AIR CONDITIONING & HEATING, GARY LEROY CHAZELL, PRES; GARY LEROY CHAZELL, (PR/CMS/TRADE), (C21B,D-AIR CONDITIONING; MAINTENANCE), NEW APPLICATION
- 76. CONTRACT WALLCOVERING INC, RONALD J HEALY, PRES; RONALD J HEALY, PR/CMS; LORAN M POWELL, TR/TRADE, (C-4A,B-PAINTING; WALLCOVERING), NEW APPLICATION
- 77. DESERT BREEZE CONSTRUCTION, LARRY ELVIN ROGERS, OWN; LARRY ELVIN ROGERS, (OW/CMS/TRADE), (B2-RESIDENTIAL & SMALL COMMERCIAL), NEW APPLICATION, RECONSIDERATION
- 78. ELWART CONSTRUCTION INC, JULIO E ELWART, PRES; JULIO E ELWART, PRES/CMS/TRADE, (B2-RESIDENTIAL & SMALL COMMERCIAL), NEW APPLICATION
- 79. HIGH TECH GOLF INC, JAMES GUTHRIE CROOM, PRES; KENT PATRICK CLOUD, SECT; KENT PATRICK CLOUD, SECT/CMS/TRADE, (A22-DESIGNATED FOR GOLF COURSE CONSTRUCTION), NEW APPLICATION
- 80. K H LANDSCAPING, KENNETH ANDREW HOWARD, OWN; CHRISTOPHER T. COLIANNI, QE/CMS/TRAD, (C10A,B-LANDSCAPING; LANDSCAPE IRRIGATION), NEW APPLICATION

LAS VEGAS NEW APPLICATIONS MARCH 5, 2002

- 81. RESIDENTIAL LANDSCAPES INC, PHYLLIS GONZALEZ, PRES; STEVEN JIM BROZZO, (QE/CMS/TRADE), (C10-LANDSCAPE CONTRACTING), NEW APPLICATION
- 82. S B A NETWORK SERVICES INC, JEFFREY ALLEN STOOPS, PRES; BRIAN GREGORY BIGNEY, (QE/CMS/TRADE), (C-2-ELECTRICAL CONTRACTING), NEW APPLICATION
- 83. SENTRY ROOFING INC, DONALD EUGENE FOWLER, PRES; DONALD EUGENE FOWLER, PRES/CMS/TRADE, (C15A-ROOFING), NEW APPLICATION
- 84. SUN CITY REPLACEMENT WINDOWS, JOSEPH WILLIAM GODBOUT, OWN; JOSEPH WILLIAM GODBOUT, OWN/CMS/TRAD, (C-3-CARPENTRY), NEW APPLICATION
- 85. THORNESS COMPANY INC, GARY THORNESS, PRES; GARY THORNESS, PRES/CMS/TRADE, (C17-LATHING; PLASTERING), NEW APPLICATION
- 86. V P Z A V CONSULTING, PAULETTE ZAPPIA, OWN; VALENTINO R ZAPPIA, QE/CMS/TRADE, (C-2D,E-AMPLIFYING SYSTEMS; SIGNAL SYSTEMS), NEW APPLICATION
- 87. SIMEON L VICTOR, SIMEON L VICTOR, OWN, (C-2-ELECTRICAL CONTRACTING), NEW APPLICATION
- 88. TRUJILLOS REFRIGERATION INC, VICTOR TRUJILLO, PRES, (C21-REFRIGERATION & AIR CONDITIONING), NEW APPLICATION
- 89. VILLA CONSTRUCTION INC, TIMOTHY LEE MURPHY, PRES; LESLIE ANN JOHNSON-MURPHY, (ST/CMS); TIMOTHY LEE MURPHY, (PR/TRADE), (C-3 CARPENTRY), NEW APPLICATION
- 90. VIRGINIA CONSTRUCTION WORKS INC, RAYMOND FRANCIS WILLIAMS, PRES, (B2-RESIDENTIAL & SMALL COMMERCIAL), NEW APPLICATION

- 91. A BRINKS, 51118, RONALD LEE UNDERBRINK, PRES, (C21-REFRIGERATION & AIR CONDITIONING), F/S ON RENEWAL
- 92. ALL SYSTEMS GO LLC, 53547, KIMBERLY LOU KRAJNIAK, MEMBER, (C-2-ELECTRICAL CONTRACTING), ONE TIME RAISE IN LIMIT
- 93. ALLIED WEST CONSTRUCTION INC, 49422, CHRISTOPHER PHILLIP DARDEN, PRES, (C17A,E-LATHING; COATINGS OF STUCCO & CEMENT), ONE TIME RAISE IN LIMIT
- 94. AMERICAN PACIFIC DEVELOPMENT COMPANY INC, 31704, TIMOTHY JAMES BURKETT, PRES; TIMOTHY JAMES BURKETT, (PR/CMS/TRADE, (B2-RESIDENTIAL & SMALL COMMERCIAL), REMOVAL OF INDEMNIFICATION, -F/S REVIEW
- 95. ANTHONY & SYLVAN POOLS CORPORATION, 23414, HOWARD P WERTMAN, PRES; PHILIP A PASCUCCI, VP/CMS/TRADE, (A10-COMMERCIAL & RESIDENTIAL POOLS), ADDITIONAL QUALIFIER
- 96. BEBOUT CONCRETE CONSTRUCTION LLC, 45537, JAMES PAUL JR BEBOUT, MEMBER, (C-5-CONCRETE CONTRACTING), RAISE IN LIMIT
- 97. BIG SKY DEVELOPMENT INC, 45568, KEVIN M PARKINSON, PRES, (B2-RESIDENTIAL & SMALL COMMERCIAL), RAISE IN LIMIT
- 98. BRICKER CONSTRUCTION INC, 50690, PAUL S CRIFASI, PRES; ROBERT LAMAR DAY, (QE/CMS/TRADE); (RESIGNED 02/13/2002), (C18-MASONRY), 90 DAY EXTENSION
- 99. BULLFROG CONSTRUCTION INC, 50383, ROBERT WILLIAM HERGET, PRES, (B2-RESIDENTIAL & SMALL COMMERCIAL), F/S ON RENEWAL
- 100. ROBERT L BYRD DEVELOPMENT, 41709, MERRY CHRISTINE BYRD, SECT; ROBERT LEE BYRD, PRES/CMS/TRADE; (DECEASED 10/31/2001), (B2-RESIDENTIAL & SMALL COMMERCIAL), CHANGE IN QUALIFIER
- 101. BAIRS CARPET VALLEY INC, 12238, BAIRIE ELLIS BAIR, PRES; LOLA J BAIR, (ST/CMS); BAIRIE ELLIS BAIR, (PRES/TRADE), (C16-FINISHING FLOORS), ADDITIONAL QUALIFIER
- 102. CHRISTIANSEN DRYWALL INC, 27014A, RODNEY CHRISTIANSEN, PRES, (C-3G,J-ACOUSTICAL TILE; DRYWALL), RAISE IN LIMIT
- 103. DARCOR CONSTRUCTION CO INC, 34810, CHARLES WAYNE DARLING, PRES; CHARLES WAYNE DARLING, (PR/CMS/TRADE, (B2-RESIDENTIAL & SMALL COMMERCIAL), BOND CANCELLATION
- 104. DAYTON MASONRY, 37302, JAMES T DAYTON, OWN, (C18-MASONRY), ONE TIME RAISE IN LIMIT

- 105. EFFECTS NETWORK LLC (THE), 42107, EFFECTS NETWORK INC, MANAGER; SOUTH COAST ASSOCIATES LTD, MANAGER; KERRY STEVEN O'BANNON, (OT/CMS); SCOTT ALAN CHRISTENSEN, (OT/TRADE), (C40-IS DESIGNATED FOR SPECIAL EFFECTS PROJECTS), ADDITIONAL QUALIFIER
- 106. EL DORADO EXCAVATION, 45753, ROY LEE BALES, OWN; ROY LEE BALES, (OW/CMS/TRADE), (A12,19-EXCAVATE GRADE TRENCH SURFACE; PIPELINE & CONDUITS), BROADENING OF CLASSIFICATION
- 107. F C S FLOORING, 49766, VERA REBECCA FREEMAN, PRES; KENNETH BRYAN FREEMAN, VP; VERA REBECCA FREEMAN, (PR/CMS/TRADE), (C16D-CARPET LAYING), ADDITIONAL QUALIFIER
- 108. F C S FLOORING, 49766, VERA REBECCA FREEMAN, PRES; KENNETH BRYAN FREEMAN, VP; VERA REBECCA FREEMAN, (PR/CMS/TRADE), (C16D-CARPET LAYING), BROADENING OF CLASSIFICATION
- 109. FALLON ELECTRIC COMPANY INC, 12377A, OMA JEAN GARGIULO, VP; GEORGE F GARGIULO, PRES/CMS/TRADE; (DECEASED 01/07/2002), (C-2-ELECTRICAL CONTRACTING), 90 DAY EXTENSION
- 110. FLEET HEATING & AIR INCORPORATED, 46312, DANIEL JAMES II GADDIS, PRES; DANIEL JAMES II GADDIS, PR/CMS/TRADE, (C21B-AIR CONDITIONING), BROADENING OF CLASSIFICATION, -ADDITIONAL QUALIFIER
- 111. HARRISON LANDSCAPE COMPANY, 44938, DONALD LAWRENCE HARRISON, MANAGER; RACHEL J LUDIAN, QE/CMS/TRADE; (RESIGNED 10/21/2001), (C10-LANDSCAPE CONTRACTING), CHANGE IN QUALIFIER, -REQUESTING WAIVER OF TRADE EXAM
- 112. HARRISON LANDSCAPE COMPANY, 44938, ERIC RICHARD LUDIAN, MANAGER, (C10-LANDSCAPE CONTRACTING), OFFICER CHANGE
- 113. I E P LTD, 44803, CHARLES TERRY READER, CEO; CHARLES TERRY READER III, PRES; RONALD LOUISE BOLDIZAR QO/CMS/TRADE; (RESIGNED 10/08/01), (C-2D,E-AMPLIFYING SYSTEMS; SIGNAL SYSTEMS), 90 DAY EXTENSION
- 114. NICAMEX CONSTRUCTION INCORPORATED, 52300, OSCAR ALONSO SAENZ, PRES, (B2-RESIDENTIAL & SMALL COMMERCIAL), RAISE IN LIMIT
- 115. NUTECH ELECTRIC INC, 51465, DENIS MICHAEL BURNETT, PRES, (C-2-ELECTRICAL CONTRACTING), RAISE IN LIMIT
- 116. ORANCO DEVELOPMENT INC, 42296, PAUL MELVYN CASSIDY, PRES, (B2-RESIDENTIAL & SMALL COMMERCIAL), RAISE IN LIMIT
- 117. REIGER CONSTRUCTION CO INC, 23383, EDMUND GEORGE REIGER, PRES, (B-GENERAL BUILDING), RAISE IN LIMIT

- 118. REMARKABLE STRIPING, 49720, KENT A PAGE, OWN, (A8-SEAL/STRIPE ASPHALTIC SURFACES), ONE TIME RAISE IN LIMIT
- 119. REYBURN & BROWN MASONRY INC, 40054A, TERRY ROBERT BROWN, PRES, (C18-MASONRY), ONE TIME RAISE IN LIMIT
- 120. SEAN RICHARDS CONSTRUCTION, 48781, SEAN PATRICK RICHARDS, OWN; SEAN PATRICK RICHARDS, OW/CMS/TRADE, (A15,19A-SEWERS, DRAINS & PIPES; PIPELINE & CONDUITS FOR WATER), BROADENING OF CLASSIFICATION
- 121. ROYAL PLUMBING, 51916, ION VLADOIU, OWN, (C-1-PLUMBING & HEATING), RAISE IN LIMIT
- 122. SCHWAGER DAVIS INC, 36534, GUIDO ALFONSE SCHWAGER, PRES; GUIDO ALFONSE SCHWAGER, (PR/CMS/TRAD, (B2-RESIDENTIAL & SMALL COMMERCIAL), REMOVAL OF INDEMNIFICATION
- 123. SCOTTSDALE PLUMBING AND EXCAVATION*, 30095A, DALE ARMSTRONG, PRES; DALE ARMSTRONG, (PR/CMS/TRADE), (A12-EXCAVATE GRADE TRENCH SURFACE), BOND CANCELLATION
- 124. SIGN CITY USA, 43782, EVELYN DIANNE SCHUTTE, SECT; THOMAS IZAK SCHUTTE, PRES/CMS/TRADE; (DECEASED 12/17/2000), (C-6A,B,D-OUTDOOR ADVERTISING; ELECTRICAL SIGNS; PAINTED SIGNS), 90 DAY EXTENSTION
- 125. SOUTHERN NEVADA CONTRACTING, 31153, MICHAEL RAY OTERO, OWN; WILLIAM LEE MCLEOD, QE/CMS/TRADE; (DECEASED 11/27/2001), (B2-RESIDENTIAL & SMALL COMMERCIAL), CHANGE IN QUALIFIER, REQUESTING WAIVER OF CMS & TRADE EXAMS
- 126. SOUTHERN NEVADA CONTRACTING, 31912, MICHAEL RAY OTERO, OWN; WILLIAM LEE MCLEOD, QE/CMS/TRADE; (DECEASED 11/27/2001), (C-4-PAINTING & DECORATING), CHANGE IN QUALIFIER, REQUESTING WAIVER OF CMS & TRADE EXAMS
- 127. STOFFER & STOFFER INC, 41410, SCOTT GORDON STOFFER, QOFC; SCOTT GORDON STOFFER, (QO/CMS/TRADE), (B2-RESIDENTIAL & SMALL COMMERCIAL), BOND CANCELLATION
- 128. TRI T LANDSCAPING OF NEVADA, 44873, CHARLES RICHARD NORTON, PRES; CHARLES RICHARD NORTON, PR/CMS/TRADE; FOR A-10,12,13 AND 22, (A10,12,13,15,19,22- COMMERCIAL & RESIDENTIAL POOLS; EXCAVATE GRADE TRENCH SURFACE; WRECKING BUILDINGS; SEWERS, DRAINS & PIPES; PIPELINE & CONDUITS; A22 IS DESIGNATED FOR ARTIFICIAL ROCK WORK), CHANGE IN QUALIFIER, -REQUESTING WAIVER OF TRADE EXAMS
- 129. TRIM TECH, 40844, KEVIN G MATYAS, OWN, (C-3-CARPENTRY), ONE TIME RAISE IN LIMIT

- 130. UNION PACIFIC CONSTRUCTION, 50529, ROBERT D KAHRE, OWN, (C-3-CARPENTRY), RAISE IN LIMIT
- 131. UTILITIES & C C INC, 52583, LONNY BOE CUNNINGHAM, PRES; TIMOTHY BAKER, QE/CMS/TRADE; (RESIGNED 10/24/2001), (B2-RESIDENTIAL & SMALL COMMERCIAL), ADDITIONAL QUALIFIER
- 132. UTILITIES & C C INC, 52585, LONNY BOE CUNNINGHAM, PRES; TIMOTHY BAKER, QE/CMS/TRADE; (RESIGNED 10/24/2001), (C-2-ELECTRICAL CONTRACTING), ADDITIONAL QUALIFIER
- 133. WALKER SPECIALTY CONSTRUCTION INC, 47312, WILLIAM J WALKER, PRES, (A23-REMOVAL OF ASBESTOS), ONE TIME RAISE IN LIMIT
- 134. WESTERN PACIFIC CONTRACTORS, 53199, JENNIFER LOUISE NEAGLE, PRES, (A-GENERAL ENGINEERING), RAISE IN LIMIT
- 135. WESTMARK HOMES, HIGHLAND DEVELOPMENT CO DBA, 31926, MARK ADDISON OINESS, PRES, (B2-RESIDENTIAL & SMALL COMMERCIAL), RAISE IN LIMIT
- 136. WHITMYER CONSTRUCTION INC, 36741A, JEFFREY SCOTT WHITMYER, PRES; JEFFREY SCOTT WHITMYER, PR/CMS/TRADE, (B2-RESIDENTIAL & SMALL COMMERCIAL), BROADENING OF CLASSIFICATION